To: Stan Rickard, Public Works Director

From: John Johnson, Technical Services Supervisor@%’
Date: October 12, 1999

Subject: Arboretum Park Signage

The developer of Arboretum Park added signage throughout the years to address problems while under
construction. The Village has since accepted all the roads in Arboretum Park and now all the signs added are
not installed by ordinance. Attached for your review is a drawing and an aerial photograph of the area. The
following are the recommended sign changes: '

| Stop Signs
o Leave“Stop Signs” installed for southbound Edson at 22" St, Southbound Lincoln at 22™ St, eastbound
Arboretum at Main, westbound Gazebo at Edson and eastbound Gazebo at Lincoln.

No Parking

e Remove “No Parking” signs on the north and south sides of Gazebo at Edson.

e Add “No Parking” on the east side of Lincoln from 22™ St to second drive south of Lombard Roller Rink.
e Add “No Parking” on the west side of Lincoln from 22" St to Gazebo.

e Leave “No Parking In Cul-de-sac” sign for Arboretum.

Yield Signs
e Remove “Yield” signs on Elizabeth at Gazebo and Arboretum at Lincoln.

1

cc: Richard Tross, Trustee - District 2
David Schaffer, Trustee - District 3
Ms. Carol Muska, 305 W. Arboretum
Ms. Roberta Dirschl, 2263 S. Edson
Ms. Robin Braun, First United Property Management Company
Transportation and Safety Committee



66-1E-0L

Ut ubls ,doig,, aneey

Main St

1 Wwnypogly

Lincoln St

SUBIS ,PISIA, SAOWEY
NuRy Joloy
piequiot

$aPIS 159N pUB 15ET
subig ,Buppied ON, PPY

uj ubig doig, anea @
1IsanNee

oes-ap-Ing Jo aippIA Ut Busiied oN= [ ]
Bupjred ON = <@g

digs= @

poiA= A

obeubis Bunsixy

MHvd NN1IHOGHY

SopIS UInog pue yloN subig

py Asjuig

ublg

mouy agnog  PUod
Yet—oB1e ppy

1S aNgeZ
i ublg ,doig, anes

JBupjed oN, srowsy




